
 
 
 

MEMORANDUM 
 
 

TO:  City Council 
 
FROM: Jessica Matson, Legislative & Information Services Director/City Clerk 
 
SUBJECT: Supplemental Information 

Agenda Item 09.d. – August 22, 2023 City Council Meeting 
 Consideration of Appointments to the Arroyo Grande Tourism 

Business Improvement District Advisory Board  
 
DATE: August 22, 2023 
 
 
Council Member George has reviewed applications for individuals interested in serving 
on the AGTBID and is recommending the appointment of Sarah Kunkle. Ms. Kunkle’s 
application is attached. 
 
The revised recommendation is as follows: 
 
1) Approve Mayor Ray Russom’s recommendation to appoint Sean Dasmann to the 
Arroyo Grande Tourism Business Improvement District (AGTBID) Advisory Board; 
2) Approve Mayor Pro Tem Barneich’s recommendation to appoint Greg Dutson to 
the AGTBID Advisory Board; 3) Approve Council Member Guthrie’s 
recommendation to appoint Jared Worthen to the AGTBID Advisory Board; 4) 
Approve Council Member Secrest’s recommendation to appoint Jeannie Miranda 
to the AGTBID Advisory Board; and 5) Approve Council Member George’s 
recommendation to appoint Sarah Kunkle to the AGTBID Advisory Board. 
 
 
cc: Interim City Manager 
 Recreation Services Director  

City Attorney 
 City Clerk 
 City Website and Public Review Binder 
 
 
Enc 







             
 

               
                  

              
            

           
          

              
           

             
              

             

               
      

               
              
              
              
              
           

                
          


